
.Mr. Roland B. Anderton, sr . 
General Manager 
THEATER OF '1'HE STARS, INC. 
Post Office Box 11748 
Atlanta:, Georgia 30305 

Dear Mr . Anderton: 

April 22, 1969 

Thank you very much for your letter of April 17, 1969 concerning 
the butler-type steel building erected t n Chest in Memorial Park 
by Municip 1 '!.'heater, Inc. under a leas agreement of three years 
hich expir d s epterilber 15, 1967 . 

I p rticul arly appreciat yo~ timely corre pondence and asaur 
you it is th a.e ire of this d p rtment , and If el that I spe k 
for th P rks Committ •tor new tbe l se on this structu.r 
provided th Gity bas a surance that the unpaid balance ag inst 
this structure 0£ $17 ,500.00 be settled in some cceptabl m nn r 
so as to pr elude lien ag inst the tructure, etc . Th origin l 
l provid d th t · t the nd of the le sed riod th structur.e. 
would becom th property of the City of Atl nt e Ho v r , it is 
certainly not our int ntion to tternp t to utiliz the building for 
desper t. ly n ded storg and m intenanee pace unle , of oour$ , 
your org nization h s no furth r need for it . 

1th you in providing what w hop to be a suece sful 
umme.r Se son. I will k th A soci t City Attorn ¥, • 

d to pr par r solution to i ntroduc d 
Bo rd of Ald. rm .non My S, 1969 ,. which wi l l ri n w 
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Th nk you g i n for your l tt r, I m 
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